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Gottlieb Building Second Floor Furniture 
SOUTHCENTRAL FOUNDATION RFP- SCF23-1087 

 
 

November 16, 2022 
 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of 
the Contract Documents as issued by Southcentral Foundation on October 31st, 2022. In the case of conflicts 
between this Addendum and previously issued documents, this Addendum shall take precedence. 

This Addendum consists of one (1) pages and Zero (0) attachments. 
 

CHANGES TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

RFP SCF 23-1087 Question and Answer list: 

Item 
No. 

Comment or Question Provided by Bidder SCF Response 

1 Regarding Addendum 1 Drawings:  Is the 
furniture marked in blue on floor plans A-105 
and A-106 owner furnished and owner 
installed (OFOI) or otherwise? Please confirm. 

Yes, furniture marked in blue is owner 
furnished and owner installed 

2 Can the CAD file for the project please be 
provided? 

CAD files will be made available as part of 
addendum 2 – issued via email 

3 Can the original furniture specifications that 
correspond with the figures shown in the 
Exhibit A: Scope of Work also be provided?  

We don’t have original specifications for the 
furniture.  The pictures were the closest thing 
we were able to track down from the original 
building furniture proposals 

4 In Section 6.2 of the RFP, it states that “an 
evaluation committee of 3 or more qualified 
individuals will independently evaluate 
proposal compliance and content”. Please 
confirm what criteria/requirements the 
individual committee members will use to 
evaluate technical compliance and equality 
amongst the different furniture manufacturers 
& products proposed? 

Evaluation team will be using the criteria and 
point values listed in Section 6.3 of the RFP 
document 

 
 

CAD Files will be distributed to registered Bidders via email 
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